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DOCKET NO: 40-8724 ovember 28, 1990

. MEMORANDUM FOR: Charles J. Haughney, Chief

Fuel Cycle Safety Branch
Division of Industrial and
Medical Nuclear Safety

THRU: Jerry J. Swift, Section Leader
Advanced Fuel and Special
Facilities Section
Fuel Ccyle Safety Branch
Division of Industrial and
Medical Nuclear Safety

FROM: Keith K, McDaniel
Advanced uel and Special
Facilities Se _.fon
Fuel Cycle Saf Branch
Division of Ir. strial and
Medical Nuclear, Safety

SUBJECT: UPCOMING MEETING WITH CHEMETRON CORPORATION

Date and Time: December &, 1990, Wednesday, 1:30 p.m to 4:00 p.m,
Location: OWFN, 6-B-11

Purpose: Discuss extended clean-up schedule of Bert and

Harvard Avenue sites,

Attendees: Chemetron representatives
IMSB - J. Swift, K. McDaniel; LLWM - T, Johnson, T. Huffert
Region III - J. Grobe, E. Matson, R. Lickus

Contact: Keith K, McDaniel, (301) 492-3448

Original Signed By

Keith K. McDaniel

Advanced Fuel and Special
Facilities Section

Fuel Cycle Safety Branch

Division of Industrial and
Medical Nuclear Safety
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